
 

 
 
November 7, 2006 

American TCB 
6731 Whittier Ave., Suite C110 
McLean, VA 22101 
 
Gentlemen: 
 
The attached documentation is provided to formally add the “FCC UNII DFS Report” to the already 
approved Intel PRO/Wireless 3945ABG Network Connection (MN: WM3945ABG, FCC ID: 
E2KWM3945ABG).  No changes have been done to the original EUT, it remains unchanged.  On 
behalf of our client, Aegis Labs is acting as an authorized agent to make these changes pursuant to 
Subpart C of part 15 of FCC Rules (47 CFR) regarding intentional radiators. 
 
If there are any additional questions or if further information is needed, please contact us at your 
earliest convenience. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Johnny Candelas 
Aegis Labs, Inc. 
Test Technician 
Enclosure (1 Emissions Test Report + Exhibits) 

 


